SUPERIOR-GREENSTONE DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
“Inspiring our students to succeed and make a difference"”

Report No: 02
Date: December 4, 2017
TO: Chair and Members of the
Superior-Greenstone District School Board

FROM: Dave Tamblyn, Director of Education
SUBJECT: 2016-2017 Legal Representation Report

STRATEGIC
PRIORITY: Responsible Stewardship of Resources

Background

Superior-Greenstone District School Board Policy 713, Legal Representation Section 2.6 states
that: “The Director files a report in December on the year’s activities with respect to the use of
legal firms.”

Current Situation

For the period of November 1, 2016 to October 31, 2017, the total expenditure for legal fees was
$26,473.41.

The services provided included, but were not limited to the following:
o Telephone discussions/emails and correspondence regarding specific legal issues
e Legal advice on representation, negotiations, grievances and arbitrations.
e Legal letter for audit
Administrative Recommendation
That the report No. 02 entitled, 2016-2017 Legal Representation is presented to the Board for

information.

Respectfully submitted by,

Dave Tamblyn
Director of Education



